# **Parkland PAC Monthly Meeting Minutes**

Meeting Date: March 3, 2020

Meeting called to order at 6:03pm

In Attendance: Denise Paulin, Kristy Rose, Jillian Burres, Stephanie Bueckert, Nadine Harris,

Serena Brent.

Acceptance of February 2020 Minutes: Approved by Stephanie Bueckert.

**Acceptance of agenda:** Approved by Stephanie Bueckert.

## Principals report (Kristy Rose):

- Due to some changes in students, we have additional support staff starting. Her name is Cecilia Gauche.
- April 8<sup>th</sup> Report cards will be coming home.
- I've been working on a new Leadership Club with the students discussing what their role would be. They will possibly be working on some assemblies and special days.

### Pac Chair (Denise Paulin):

- The Valentine's dance went over really well. We raised \$1238.90. It may be able to become ongoing every year.
- Pleased how people are coming together with fundraisers. Been talking to Shelbie Waddell about the camp trip. It's coming together.
- I received an email from Ceasar's Pizza will be here Mar 10<sup>th</sup> at Baytree store between 1030-1130am. Should have everything dispersed by 2pm that day. Everyone needs to arrange to have their orders picked up that day by 2 pm.

### **Treasurer (Nadine Harris):**

- Gaming account \$348.26
- Regular account \$8442.45
- All cheques have been cashed other than about 50 in receipts. We are looking good for bursaries.

### **DPAC (Serena Brent):**

- Kindergarten registration going on.
- New catchment for town schools. There is a nice map on the website.
- Being SWOC'd is where the school board reviews parents, teachers, coach mentors, student councils. It stands for strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and challenges with the focus on learning. The school district is taking the information and working on any issues over the next 3 years.
- March 12<sup>th</sup> is the career fair.

- The PRRD provided funding for all School District 59 schools for the Orange Shirt Day book. We can photocopy it as much as we want. They bought the copyright. There are lesson plans for Kindergarten up to grade 7.
- I will be going to Richmond in the first week of May for DPAC.

## **Aboriginal Rep (Serena Brent):**

We were SWOC'd.

#### **Old Business:**

- The DJ we had for the dance was pretty good.
- Dayna has the hanging basket fundraiser started. They don't show any pricing on the pamphlet. Will send out information as soon as we know more.
- Popcorn Wednesday's are going well! Selling 25-35 bags of popcorn each time. I have talked to the bus drivers and if they have any issues with messes to talk to Kristy and then she'll come back to me and we'll cancel it. But the kids really love it.
- Fundraiser cards
  - Jill I mailed them out Feb 27. Kids enjoyed it. Just waiting for them to email me back.
- Candy grams went over so well. 163 sold. Saw a lot of empathy going on too.
- Sold 116 Ceasar pizza kits. Pretty impressed.
- School hoodies and pants order due Mar 6 Jill to send out Facebook post.
- Grad sweatshirts haven't made it to the promo shop. Will look at Imagine That as well.
- Dodgeball tournament would love to do it the first Friday in June. Might need to cut into the school day.
  - Kristy talked to Mike about insurance and waivers.
  - Denise There will be a mix of adults and kids. Family mix, etc. might be three different divisions.
  - Nadine Possibly a teen team?
  - Denise We'll sit down and figure out something and present it to Kristy.
- Car wash fundraiser will be May 9<sup>th</sup>. I'll be getting information soon. Just waiting to hear about insurance.
- Grade 6/7 camp will have more info soon. They are getting the itinerary ready. Hopefully soon after spring break.
- Missing jerseys still have not shown up. Kristy will contact Central to see if they're there.

#### **New Business:**

- Make a motion to add bursaries, Encana and Purdy's to the agenda.
- We received a \$500 donation from Tanya Paulsen and \$100 donation from the Bessborough Hall to go towards the grade 6/7 year end trip. Lana is going to ask the Farmington Association. I am going to talk to Jen Critcher for Tower Lake Hall to see if they're interested in donating. Our goal is \$5000. We're currently at \$600, not

including \$700 approx for pizza. Then we have the car wash to go towards that. Hoping to get the gaming grant from last year which should be close to \$1100. We have over \$300 in there now and we need to spend it within the year. I would like to put a motion forward to use it for busing for each grade. Each class could use \$400 towards busing. Then we can apply again in April.

- Nadine Ovintiv aka Encana sent an online application to us for donations. They want to see a priority list and rough estimates on costs. Safety things are emphasized.
  - Serena swimming lessons maybe? Or fixing up the outdoor park.
  - o Denise Farmington Association will pay for one swim lesson per kid each year.
  - Kristy will see if there are any outdoor fix ups.
- Nadine Easter Purdys fundraiser is out. Will run it to March 31<sup>st</sup>. Will be picking up order April 6<sup>th</sup> and dispersing it.
- Monthly family nights nothing for March because of spring break. Might do another
  movie night in April. We'll figure it out. Hoping to do a big one in May like a paint night.
  Need Kristy to look into it for insurance.
- Got a letter for the Parkland bursary. The student needs to have a C+ or higher and needs to have attended the school for at least 4 years.
  - Serena we pick the final person but they give us the candidates.
  - o Denise I can go and present it June 16<sup>th</sup>.

Next PAC Meeting will be held April 7<sup>th</sup> at 6pm.

Meeting adjourned at 6:59pm